From: Hannah Mayall

Sent: 17 December 2021 12:08

To:

Subject: Re: Old fruit trees [E-CASE: wotOLb, E-TICKET: ilOtMD]
Importance: High

Hello,

These are the 3 trees on the boundary fence in the back garden at 68
Parliament hill.

On closer inspection They are a pear at the top an apple and a scraggy cherry
which seems to be mostly dead, you can see the old pear is now compromised
by the neighbours tree and together they create a lot of shade for the terrace
of 68

| can supply other information if needed

| look forward to hearing from you

Hannah Mayall

From: Hannah Mayall <

Date: Tuesday, December 14, 2021, 5:51:30 PM
To:

Subject: Old fruit trees [E-CASE: wotOLb, E-TICKET: ilOtMD]

Hello | have taken on the job of gardener for a neglected garden at 68
Parliament hill NW3.

| have known this garden for at least 45 years when the existing pear and apple
trees were productive and young. They are now old, unproductive and shaded
out by their neighbours new fast growing Mimosa (i think) My client would
love to be able to replant in a better place them with new productive fruit
trees.

So | would like to obtain permission to remove all 3 and to start again.

Please advise as to the process for this



Yours
hannah mayall



